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From:
Sent: 20 September 2023 12:37
To:
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: 20230914 Objection to SEGL2 

From:   
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:18 AM 
To:  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 20230914 Objection to SEGL2  
 
Hi ,  
 
Please see below and attached an objection to the SEGL2 CPO.  Can you confirm that the 
objection period runs until 10 October 2023.  
 
Many thanks.  
 

 

Head of Network Planning team 
Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery Team 
Energy Development   
Tel: 07920 150 513 

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET 

 
 

 
 

 
 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:31 PM 
To: > 
Cc: > 
Subject: 20230914 Objection to SEGL2  
 
Dear  
 
We are in receipt of paperwork from Carter Jonas on behalf of the National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC…. The 
Strand, London 
Dated 11 September, 2023 - Wansford Trout Farm Company has been served a Statutory Notice that a CPO has been 
made against us. 
 
We are writing to FORMALLY OBJECT to this CPO…. As advised in the documentation within 30 days…. By 10 October 
23. 
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EGL2 have not responded to the last two emails we have sent them…. In fact completely ignored us since.  This 
whole 
process has been handled so badly….. it clearly now looks like they have no intention of handling their task 
competently - 
 
We would ask that you uphold this OBJECTION to the CPO and look into the actions of the Agents acting on behalf of 
EGL2 - as it would 
seem they have created this Legal action totally unnecessarily !!!! 
 
Please confirm receipt of this email - Thankyou. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Director 
Wansford Trout Farm Ltd 
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From: >
Sent: 14 September 2023 14:03
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: Wansford Trout Farm.... OBJECTION part 2 email... ref 35/990B - 

Part 2 - This refers to the Agents comments…. Which are totally misleading !!!!! There has been no “VARIOUS” 
engagement or discussion with ourselves or indeed our Agent ….. at all !!!!!!  
 
They have made no attempt to follow up or reply to their written offer of £1000 …. Our reply to this token figure 
was ignored by them 
on two occasions ! So how do they hope to reach an Voluntary Agreement on behalf of the NGE2 when they haven’t 
done what 
they state on their report attached below ???  
 
Thankyou, 
 
Kind regards 
 

Wansford Trout Farm Limite 
>  
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> JDDth 


